
 
 

8200 BAYSIDE ROAD, P.O. BOX 400 CHESAPEAKE BEACH, MARYLAND 20732 

(410) 257-2230 (301) 855-8398 

-    

                             

    TOWN COUNCIL INFORMATIONAL 

                   WORK SESSION AGENDA 

                   February 10, 2020 

                     

I. Call to Order and roll call              

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

III. Work Session to discuss the following: 
 

1. Jeff Larsen – Candidate for Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

2. Referendum Ordinance 

 

3. Block E alley 
 

 

IV. Council Lightning Round 
 

V. Adjournment 
  



   
 

  Candidate for Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
 
From: Jeff Larsen <jlarsen@larsenproducts.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:18 PM 
To: Pat Mahoney <pmahoney@chesapeakebeachmd.gov> 
Subject: Larsen resume 
 
University of Virginia BA 1972 
University of Virginia M.Ed. 1974 
 
Taught Theater Arts, Psychology - 1975-1980 Culpeper County High School. 
 
Founded Safeguard Lighting Systems - Havertown, PA 1980-1985 
 
President - Larsen Products Corp. 1985- present 
 
Active with Twin Beach Players since 1997. 
 
Active with Dunkirk Baptist Church since 1999. 
 
Moved to Chesapeake Beach in 1995, raised six children here. Helping to raise 10 grandchildren here as 
well. 
 
I have grown deeply attached to Chesapeake Beach in the past 25 years. I have seen it become a 
delightful and charming place to live and wish to be a part of shaping its future. 
 
Jeff Larsen 
8719 C Street 
Chesapeake Beach, MD 20732 
 

mailto:jlarsen@larsenproducts.com
mailto:pmahoney@chesapeakebeachmd.gov


              From: Holly Wahl, Town Administrator To: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 
Subject: BLK E ALLEY MIDDLE SUB 

Date: February 6, 2020

I. BACKGROUND:

The Town abandoned an alley “PT of ALLEY BLK E MIDDLE SUB Parcel ID is 101-0-E-0-0”, in 1989 via 
ordinance O-9-89, attached as “Exhibit A”. 

GIS Image of the Alley highlighted in red 

The alley was recorded via a quit claim deed to Tyler Calvin C & Mary V. whom at the time also owned LOT 
15 B E, LTS 16, 17 of the adjoining Parcels to the alley. According to SDAT, LOT 15 B E and LTS 16,17 
transferred ownership in 1997; however, the alley was not conveyed with the transfer.    

II. FOR MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL CONSIDERATION

The Estate of the owners of the alley have offered to deed the alley back to the Town. 



Exhibit "A"
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